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M E M O R A N D U M  
 
TO:  Career and Technical Education Directors 
  Technical Center Directors 
  Florida College Occupational Deans 
   
FROM: Loretta Costin, Chancellor, Division of Career and Adult Education 
 
SUBJECT: 2011-2012 Change Document 

 
 
The Change Document which outlines the structural changes to the Career and 
Technical Education (CTE) programs for 2011-2012 has been posted to the web site.  It 
can be found at:  http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/dwdframe/rtf/2011-12Changes.rtf.  The 
changes will be reflected in the curriculum frameworks as well as in the Course Code 
Directory where appropriate.   
 
For information on Career and Technical Education program content that is under 
review for 2011-2012, please refer to the plan of work for each cluster at 
http://www.fldoe.org/workforce/ngosedu/. 
 
If you have questions or concerns, please contact Belinda Chason, Interim Director, 
Career and Technical Education Programs at Belinda.Chason@fldoe.org or 850-245-
9020. 
 
Thank you. 
 
LC/bcj 
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